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Eo<6mco eoqroc qOo:, 8*g oarcdr2dl eoo o1or1Q@ 68@ @c 08of gOcozrfmc gq qz::d,

@cocrJ o6mJe<6ocnrd oesd corr qczn:cdcoO 68 pg> Oc5nc eo9csr9 oOrJOcocots: oocai

6a6.

2.1.2 2018 g"zo: 19 q6a e5cdzr:8or<rm oaonJ 6 (t) (qd (iii) Orozridood eoqeorrf qOoar:arcOco

qpO eogroro9 pe> gzr:cs2zt gm;al Obeaco ee@co qgdlo oO.

2.\.3 2018 q.zor 19 qda eir6,n 0ol{6rrl ozroaI 6(1) (q1)(iv) oozrf6or,$ eoqorrl qoo:>n:co<,:

qpO gcocrJ OcSncoD 1.2 ozr:cOod 1.2 (6)(eXe"),(or),(o),(@),2.2.2(q),2.2.a@) <oOonl

qmfOc q16 65o{oacozrl arld 9m2rf OSeoc{Q @c E8zrl Egzordzrr gq 65o{o:<ozrl gQ8oa}

zodm gq pg> gzs:co:nO6 qra2€alO q1o.

qpor@mcs zo:dm eE @coc@c5or eo?tr eOc otlfztc eq eocml8 @a ?nr g@c<6czr}@m:

zordlgOgO E@c 68@ 6)C, oir.la eoqtozrf gzoroz 6600 nd@ 68Omj @cocr} qOOcarc^:O

6nl omr8ce.

2.2.1 2018 q.zsr 19 q6m e3c6,m, Es){6zr ozron} 12 (qt) OsrzrJdod esqa:rf qOoar:zrcO<^: qrpO

eoOcs)o@ orez6'r 9<dOgo<,$ co@ eoc@c8zo:ocoa2O es@cor@ eo@OzrJOE c^:@ EOp@ml

2.2



esgOzrJOocozrJ esag{O oarC qar>czorcdcodzrl eoc@czl> Or:ce.:cBzo naJOocozrf A1a16O

es@OzrJOcoml q16 OO.

2.2.2 2018 q"re: 19 q6m e5t4n Eo6m ozroal 12 (6) ocort8oo$ esqaozrl qOoarzlcocc qpo

oarn eoqtozrl 68mJee{6 arld <o@ qqcg @5a E'Er.rmo otoJ ee@cs)o@ ocezo @<dOgco

EBzrI 6aaI zordz': gq ooarrl oocg oarf EocrJo EOczrogo qtree oarcOm oges @coc

n6 q1E AO.

AASA roc odc2gc8 oeo

ocec$O

(q) 2022 oQcol@O5 2l Q-rd
q"m PED0812022 ac 6ce1:;.

O>cercd Ogogl'Oco

6Szsles{6

dceJ> es@cco@E oaiOzoS2tl E82tI gEB n6ard 6Ocp

eeqorc Q@mc ooEo@ Q oo0@ eoqarr il€,zslc Ogm

OSocoO ood O&ocoO gqcgO t c<dOcocdcoO oorEcl

Sb2 gcoc.calqcoOg orl:Oc Eila ge QOnl eo@cco@

ESzrI 202212023 9er oSocoo Eqr€ ecuros)

oc<dOcs)cdco oOn oo:E@62t1 omcdO eo@rogJEa

O5oco r2g es@coo@ eo@czl> ooiOzor8zri E8zrl 966

n6asJ ozorO 6OcQ eoar ooOq> 6Ocg eoqarc Ozo4

OOzrczor@ 6L.2,511,736 zrr Q@mcOzsl e^r?, EOccozo

o916oo$ 66OcBzrI EBzd 968 n6asJ ooOq> 6ocg

eoqoc d1.1,545,249 zr: Q@mcomf oooc 6@6.

2.2.3 2018 q.zo: 19 qdm 6t6,m, Eco<6zrr erzrroal 12 (d Ocozrldor,i eoqarzrl qOca>zrcOco qpO

e.r@coro@ 6JCnC, zo:5aOr: eo?r zo)5coco.Io qA^:C omcOa ogco zo:Ogr2 zod q16 OO'

2.2.4 2018 q"zo: 19 q6m eh9m, Eo{52r erzrorf 12 (6,e) Ool2tl6ooi eoqa:af qOoa>z;rcOco q2O

otlln eoqslrf 68mlee€6 atld eo@ccoo@ es@e.:rJ eozo:pd1O@ @C6, zocScomlee@ oeeo eo?t

dSqcE ogeo zs:cgE@cozrJ r2€ Eqrg AA6A OeO EeQgO gee@ercqrs:co zod :otDnt n6

q16 0O.

(q) 6ulc,6lm, <r-ocoalcd qct co2rco zord oe)qcorlS@ co@coro@ e,sc@cmr: zr:5nO> QOaI

eo@cogJ8zl OSeooo$Q @ C.^, obqoO oOrrlo{8 6890 6A€ g8coc o-ocotocd

o@.oOczrl 396.45 61 6L.56,993,652 zorO arc o{Ece oe.:coocd gcmcoarm:d1Om2or.oal

g8cec oocoarcd o@.oOczrf 1200 61 6L.207,600,000 zoo @gQooa 6@6. o{Eco

gee@e:cqrrr @osco@oo{Q e.E 8@EzrdOg eoqtorrl o5eo 03 ml qOO oggdl{q
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61.780,101,025 zof 60 dodEO r,,esc1('16 646.d qAO 2024 @tba2 31 Qr:O OO

r,rc€dOcocdcoO orr:cooOc dqOcor'i OOmczr:@ Q.|,332,367,014 26f O 646.

2021 oSoooJQ qrztr(o?t(o 5)65) eq KCl, oocotocd oOpoorrl oo{Eco

ologl@zsrdlO oo8co Sb2O dA q1.oOc.@@coat 5,707,J39.40 5l 6o{oa El3@co Eer

E@ 9rl z3co@n Qmoo$Q os)E@zild omcdQ qnd espO d@ pSC eole3gl@zn:d1 ooz::

Oc8zo: OoaocotrI ool09O dzo:eoO d eoqarc qOo:r: 9qC mr<dCccocdocoerJ esdcozoO

q1.oOc.@@cotrr 250,000 OlEal es@co:o@ 4i.25) E€@ oOn dqtooSzod 6Q qad

O1ozo2 clca{eQ ftqdO eolog@zo:d1O ooEco gq 8<og9 pq6f ocrrOc qOeorrlzo:g og

(e?)



(e)

OO eE 9q€rtl E6@co qporn: oOmei8@ @a eo@co@ eoQO zlOgdOa}

6r.31,791,644 m gSezol gd8 E grzrnJ dco mlon urc€dOc@cdcoo ogloe6<a n6

onc6@6.

2018 O5@oo|q61.3,732,901 ztl O6hn6 ar@Ozrlozrco 8EO Og gOo@E oOOcOrl

9Q6S@ eoqtoc Acd@vlzor Ecoq@ml Sgzsrd gronJ o@@ oc6ncoD Qm qmfoc 689

9Q68@mf Egzod oac6@6.

OA€O.8.8. Ep@dzdzr

0g)€62ocBe3d

10

t

I



-r@.,b@.r€)ffi
c.rsjeqJ €ro6or O,:CIO

3, l,lAy 202(

3:?:^89, a. "og:,Oirirr @orf 6t0,,

FOR

THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31.2024

COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTTLIZERS LTD.
HUNUPITIYA

WATTALA



CO]YTElYTS

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

CHATRMAN'S AND FINANCIAL MANAGER'S
RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

ACCOTINTING POLICIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

a
J

4

5

6

7- 23

24-38

Page

I



COLOMBO COMMERCTAL FERTILIZERS LTD

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible under sections 150 (1), &151of the companies ActNo' 07 of 2007'to

ensure compliance with the requirements set out tiierein to prepare Financial Statements for each

financial year giving a true and fair view of the state of affaiis of the Company as at the end of the

nnun"iut y*r, ira olthe profit & loss of the Company for the financial year'

The Directors are also responsible, under Section148, for ensuring that proper accounting records are

kept to enable for determination of financial position with reasonutl" u"""ucy, preparation of

Financial Statements and audit of such statements to be carried out readily and properly'

The Board accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements

presented. The Directors confirm that in prepa.ifg ih. pirur.iul Statements, appropriate accounting

policies have been selected and applied 
"onrirt.r-tly 

while reasonable and prudent judgments have

been made so that the form and substance of transactions are properly reflected'

They also confinn that the Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with

tlre Sri Lanka Accounting Standards- SLFRS and companies Act No. 07 of 2007 '

Fufther, the Financial Statements provide tlie information required by the Companies Act'

The Directors are of the opinion, based on their knowledge of the Company' key operations and

specific inquiries, that adequate resources exist to suppoft the Company on a goittg concern basis over

the next year. These Financial Statements have been prepared on that basis'

The Directors have taken reasonable measures to safeguard the assets of the Group and' in that

context, have instituted appropriate systems of internal control with a view to preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities. as req,i'ea by -section 
56 (2) of the Companies Act' the

Board of Directors has authorised distribution oithe dividend now proposed, b-eing satisfied based on

information available to it that the company would satisf the solvenry test after such distribution in

accordance witli Section 57 of the Companies Act, and have sought in respect of the dividend now

proposed, a certificate of solvency from the Auditors'

The Auditor General who were appointed by the constitution of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri

Lanka was provided with every opportunity to undertake the inspections they considered appropriate

to enable thirn to form their opinion on the Financial Statements.

Compliance RePort

The Directors confirm that to the best of their knowledge, all statutory

employees and the Government that were due in respect of the company as at

have been paid or where relevant, provided for'

Chamila S. Thilakarathna
By order of the Board
Colombo Commercial FertilizersLtd
Secretaries

A.M. Chamila Swarnamali Thilakarathne
COMPANY SECRETARY

(sEC/ l/(b)200 5t3266)

Colombo Commercial Fertilizers Ltd

payments relating to

the Balance Sheet date



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERSLTD

Chairman's and Financial Manager's Responsibility Statement

The Financial Statements of Colombo Commercial Fertilizers Ltd as at 3lst March2024
prepared and presented in compliance with the requirements of the following,

. Sri Lanka Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka;

. Companies Act No. 07 of 2007;

. Code of Best Practice on Corporate Governance issued by General Treasury

We confirm that the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the Financial
Statements are appropriate and are consistently applied, as described in the Notes to the
Financial Statements. The prescribed Accounting Standards have been adopted without any
deviations. The significant accounting policies and estimates that involved a high degree of
judgment and complexity were discussed our External Auditors.

We have also taken proper and sufficient care in installing systems of intemal control and
accounting records, to safeguard assets, and to prevent and detect frauds as well as other
irregularities. These have been reviewed, evaluated and updated on an ongoing basis.
Reasonable assurances that the established policies and procedures of the Company have
been consistently followed were provided by periodic audits conducted by company's
intemal auditors. However, there are inherent limitations that should be recognised in
weighing the assurances provided by any system of internal controls and accounting.

The Financial Statements were audited by the Auditor General of Democratic Socialist Republic
of Sri Lanka.

Dr. B.K.Jagath Perera
Chairman

Dr. Jagath Perera

Chairman
Colombo Commerclal Fernlizers Limited

HunuPitiYa, Wattala.

ffllTlBtuti
roitiYa,esinghe



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2024

260,549,059

(142,450,630)

I 18,098,430

4,290,203

122,388,633

(126,520,558)

(2,393,019)

(353,449)

(6,878,393)

561,736,554

(566,202,609

4,466,055

(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

2023

207,177,447

(29,395,165)

171,182,282

83,01 1,716

260,793,998

(128,074,102)

(751,203)

(692,404)

131,276,289

369,867,507

(397,375,941)

27,508,434

501,143,796

(139,948,197)

_fflJ_95d99_

1,959,181

THE \ EAR ENDED 31 MARCH

: .., :nUg

--,: olSale

- - .. Profit (Loss)

- - =: Income

- . :ristlative Expenses

. -: and Distribution Cost

: E\penses

' ' :lt (Loss) from Operation

, r.:tance Incotne

--:e Income

: ,-.-3 Expenses

: - :lt { Loss) before Tax

, -:Tax Expenses

'. .: Profit for the year

-- ; r Comprehensive Income (Expenses)
' . :.: tt tr'ill never be reclassiJied to proJit or loss

- :::rial Gain / (Loss) on Obligation

:rct from Property, Plant and Equipment Revaluation

- := I Other Comprehensive Income

- ,l Comprehensive Income for the Year

NOTE

l2

l3

18

18.a

l8.b

t4

15

t6

17

19

554,858,161

(262,104,581)

_22L151,580

(8,884,019)

412,151,319

403,267,300 7,959,181

_69iJ2!dqq_ __]gg,lgffq_

36.12Brsic Earnings per Share 20 29.28

mx



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IS,I'MARCH 2024

. . \TE\IE\T OF FIN,,\NCIAL POSITION AS AT 3IST N{ARCH 2024

\rl\ CI'RRENT ASSETS
:;_ p:rn Plant and Equipments
-.::rr of Use Assets

:,.n_sible Assets

-,:rral Work in progress

1. RRE\T ASSETS
- r ;n1911.r and other consumables
-:.:e and Other Debtors

:::rl0\ees Loans and Advanoes
l=:..sits and Advances

, --_:er Financial Assets

-'rr at Bank

. ,.'T\L CT]RRENT ASSETS

l, rT\L .\SSETS

NOTE 2023t2024

Rs.

21 903,691,846

22 12,756,329

23 916,667
24 4.837.79r

922,202.632

25 1,439,743,632

26 11,408,751,873

27 16,887,866

28 9,769,326
29 3,637,072,070
30 7.t26.452

I 6.5 t 9.35 r .2 l8

2022/2023

Rs.

525,838,827

16,842,313

1,833,333

4,837,79t

549.352.264

54,581,256

t7,935,343,439

I 7,056,5 I 0

4,968,626

2,520,63s,971

42.983.9s9

20.s75.s69.760

______ rru1l5!3,E59_ _______2lJ2!pne4_

:,JT IT\ AND LIABILITIBS
rPlT.{L AND RESERVES

:.=ied Capital

- ::ital Reserve
:.:;.rnstruction and Revalue Reserve
:.;:ained Earnings

\i '\ C['RRENT LIABILITIES
:.:iirentent Benefit Obligation
I ::erred Taxation

I :irest Bearing Borrowings

- _:g Term Lease Liabilities

t RRENT LIABILITIES
.:erest Bearing Borrowings

. -. rrtTerm Lease Liabilities

.::de and Other payables

l.:posits and Advances Received
:::tutory Payable
r.:crued Expenses

3:nk Overdraft

TOT.{L CURRENT LIABILITIES

,I )T.\L EQUITY & LIABILITIES

31

32

33

I 00,000,000

1,683,685

1,124,873,1 50

3.060.888.060

4,287.444.894

I 00,000,000

1,683,685

7 12,721,831

2.6t7.873.151

3,432.278,667

t7,046,187

134,666,957

5,s55,353,975

1,35 1,816

5,708.418.936

8,622,7s8,030

3,423,98s

2,836,730,396

185,fi2,237
170,422,583

100,929,4s7

64.847.733

[,984.224.421

34

35

36

JI

24,130,029

219,5s4,1s5

6,027,613,r62

6,271.297.346

36 4,126,480,636
37 866,861

38 2,475,672,431

39 65,758,051

40 62,843,803

41 8,442,207
30 t37.747.620

6,882.81 I .609

al statements of the company cornply with the requirements of the companies Act No. 07 of 2007

5nlraIltlla YYtrrr\r
Finance & Administre

Colombo Commercial
HunuPitiYa, V

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
!:jtements were approved by the Board ofDirectors and Signed on their behalf.

Dr. Jagath Perera

' )\ .1.\\Iickremesinghe
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.

FINANCIALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH2024

C \SH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH

Crsb Flows from Operating Activities

h,ofit Before Taxation 554,858,1 6 1

37,5 I 3,505

916,667

(2,268,442)

4,085,984

3,975,381

(566,202,609)

401,544

219,145,347

252,425,539

(1,385,162,376)

6,526,591,566

(4,800,700)

168,644

(361,051,966)

(1 19,354,186)

(87,487,2so)

4,821,323,212

(5,77 5,559)

(40 1,544)

(3,177,3_18)

2,830,554

(1,1 16,436,100)

566,202,609

(551,180,253)

(60,000,000)

(3,908,940)

(4,024,018,207)

(^,*,t J*)

(108,7 s7 ,394)

(2r,863;174)

501,143,796

40,324,267

1,1 13,587

(t94,329)

4,085,984

4,349,441

(397,375,94t)

886,499

(2.625,766)

151,707,537

(9,164,023)

1,450,247,363

5 54,288

(1,990,446)

(39,21 1,808)

170,396,797

94,403,293

(284.7e6,163) \52.543.771\

4,530,350.006 1,759,394'll9

1,816,943,001

(4,r 18,613)

(886,499)

(4,653,435)

5,559,218

(2,750,000)

287,340

(310,637,043)

397,375,941

85,182,021

(10,000,000)

(3,423,985)

8,311,911,443

( 1 0,092,678,3s5)

(1,194,190,897)

-: -,:tntentsfOr;

:::cciation

, - nization of htangible Assets

' : 'rf Property, PlaIrt and Equiprnent

.:::ciatiot.t of right of use of leased assets

'-...:ry Chalge for the Year

:::>i lncome

:-::i E\penses for lease

' - \'eirr Adjr-rstements

' , -=ling Profit Before Changcs in Working Capital

' . - ..! in \\'orking Capital

- :ies

-: .:'.J Otlter Receivables

. : >rilrdAdvances

...'s Loans and Advances

, r. .rrJ Other Payables

- . , :nd Advances Received

.' -i - :\penses trnd Provision

. n erated from Operations

- ,':iJ

- :.lJ

. -i

.. - Flo* front Operating Activities

. , from Investing Activitics

. : ,r1'Property, Plant and Equipment

. . - .:-.: investlrlent on working capital

.'i lntangible Assets

, - - ::r Sale of Properly, Plant and Equipn-rent

.. ::.:r,i: in Other Financial Assets

: ', -l

. - -..d in InvestingActivitics

. . . i1lffi Financing Activitics

. . ',.i During the Year

, : Lr'ase Liabilities

-. -)'-.ring the Year

. - .'BrrrrorVings During the Year

- -..J in Financing Activities

' . -:.. :r ( gsh antl Cash Equivalents During the Year

- : - -:', alents at Beginning of the Year

50,385,243
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\OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

1 Corporate lnformation
1.1 Reporting entity

The Colombo Commercial Fertilizers Limited

incorporated on 04 10 1989 under act No. 17

companies Act No. 7 of 2OO7,and domiciled in

(the "Company") is a Limited Liability company

of 1982 and reregistered on 15.07.2011 under the

Sri Lanka and is fully owned by the Government of

'_2

:3

Sri Lanka,

The registered office and principle place of business of the company is located at Dalupitiya Road,

Hunupitiya, Wattala.

Company

The company primarily involved in importing, blending and marketing fertilizer required for paddy,

tea, coconut, rubber and other crops.

Financial year

The Company's financial reporting period ends on 31st March.

Date of authorization for issue

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the

Financial Statements. The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2024

were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 30th May

2024.

Number of employees

The number of employees of the Company

1.4

1.5

a

a

a

31st March 2024

Executive Staff - 16

Clerical &Allied - 95

Labour - 5

LL6

31st March 2023

Executive Staff - 17

Clerical &Allied- 97

Labour - B

L22

a

a

a

2.

2.L

Basis of preparation

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards

(referred to as SLFRS), issued by The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (CASL) and

the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2OO7 and Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing

Standards Act No. 15 of 1995.

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the
following material items in the statement of financial position
o Buildings and other non-current assets except for land, are stated at fair value based on the

valuation done by an independent valuer as at 08.01.2024

o Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss are measured at fair value

o Defined benefit obligation is measured after actuarially valuing an the present

defined benefit of obligation is recorded

2.2



COLOMBO COMME,RCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
\OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2,3 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees,(LKR) which is the functional currency of

the Company and used in primary economic environment of in which the entity operates. All financial

information presented in Sri Lankan Rupees which has been rounded to the nearest rupees unless

stated otherwise

2.4 Use of Estimates and Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards

(SLFRS/LKAS) requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the

application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and

expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are

reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in

which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

2.4.1 Revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment

The Company carries its land at the value determined by the committee appointed for valuation by

the general treasury when acquiring the same to the government on 1997. Further details of the land

are explained in Note 21. Other non-current Assets were revalued by an independent valuer as at

08.0I.2024 and the fair value is presented in financialstatements.

2.4.2 lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets

lmpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its

recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The fair

value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions in arm's

length transactions of similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing

of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model.

2.4.3 Retirement Benefits

The cost of defined benefit plan is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation

involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These

include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the

complexity of the valuation and the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined

benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed

at each reporting date.

2.4.4 Fair Value of Financial Instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Statement of Financial

Position cannot be derived from active markets, their fair value is determined using valuation

techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from

observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required

in establishing fair values. The judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit

risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of

financial instruments .:. .* .,\
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all periods presented in

these Financial Statements.

1. Foreign Currency

I 1 Foreign Currency Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot

rate at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities

denominated in Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the

production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others or for administrative purposes and

are expected foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at

the reporting date. All differences of gains and losses arising on settlement or translation of

monetary items are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Translation differences related to changes in amortized cost are recognized in the statement of

comprehensive income.

i Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or supply

of goods and services, for rental to others for administrative purposes and are expected to be used

during more than one period. ltems of Property, plant and equipment are measured at fair value,

except for the land.

i 1 Basis of Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits

associated with the assets willflow to the Company and cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

I 2 lnitial Recognition and Measurement
:roperty, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost including any costs directly

attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of

:perating in the manner intended.

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs

directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use and the costs of

dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

: 3 Subsequent Costs

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is improbable that the future economic benefits

associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are

expended as incurred.

2 { Revaluation Model
The Company applies the revaluation model to the entire class of PPE except for Land. Property

plant and equipment were carried at fair valued amount, as at 08.01.2024 which was revalued by an

independent Valuer.

ix
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Property, plant and equipment of the Company were carried at revalued amount in the Statement

of Financial Position prepared in accordance with SLAS prior to 31 March 2012.

3.2.5 Election of Cost Model
Company's Land is measured at cost (Pls refer 9.3 - Changes in Significant Accounting Policies) .

3.2.6, Derecognition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, The gain or loss arising

from the de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in Statement of
lncome when the item is derecognized. When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying

amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the

replaced part is derecognized.

3.2.8. Depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and

condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale

or the date that the asset is derecognized. Depreciation does not cease when the assets become idle

or is retired from active use unless the asset is fully depreciated.

Land is not depreciated; depreciation on other assets is calculated at the following rates on a

straight line method over the periods appropriate to the estimated useful lives based on the pattern

in which the asset's future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the Company.

Their estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date: The

estimated useful lives of the current and comparative periods are as follows

Buildings

Plant and Machinery

Motor Vehicles

Office Equipment

Furniture and Fittings

Computer Accessories

Printers/Fax Machines

Air Conditioners

30 Years

L5 Years

08 Years

04 Years

05 Years

04 Years

03 Years

05 Years

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's

carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
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: 2 3. lntangible Assets

Acquired Computer software and operating system are capitalized on the basis of the cost incurred
:o acquire and bring to use the specific software and systems. lntangible assets acquired are stated
3: cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. These costs are
amortized over their estimated useful lives, as follows.

Computer Software 03 Years

l:sts associated with maintaining computer software programmers are recognized as an expenses

'. incurred.

-n pa irment of Non-Financial Assets
--: carrying value of the company's non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax
::s::s, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
-:a,rment. lf any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An
--:a rment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its Cash Generating Unit (CGU)

=,-::ds its estimated recoverable amount.

--: 'ecoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less

-::-s io sell. ln assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
-'=::'tt value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
. -: of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing,

.,.=:s that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that

. : - ='ates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other

.,,=:SOTCGU.

.-: recoverable amount of an asset
--, ng amount, the carrying amount

- - . erable amount. An impairment
^' :'ehensive income.

(or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its

of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its

loss is recognized immediately in the statement of

- ':spect of other assets except goodwill, impairment losses recognized in prior periods are
.,.=ssed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decrease or no longer exists. An
--:,'xlent loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
'=::,:rable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying
: ---: -"rI does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation
-- =-crtization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

I : sita I work-in-progress

-.::: expensesincurredduringtheyearwhicharenotcompletedasatthebalancesheetdateare
, -: ,', - as capital work-in-progress, whilst the capital assets which have been completed during the

==' ,-d in use have been transferred to property, plant & equipment.
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: : Current Assets

Assets classified as current in the Statement of financial position are cash and bank balances and

those which are expected to be realized in cash during the normal operating cycle or within one

,'ear from the Statement of financial position date whichever is shorter.

Inventories - Direct and Mixed Fertilizers

rr.,entories (Direct and Mixed Fertilizers)are stated at cost minus subsidy. Cost is determined using

:re first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The cost of mixed fertilizer comprises raw materials, direct
abour, other direct costs and related production overheads. lnventories purchased locally are

s:ated at cost. Net realizable value is the subsidized value in the ordinary course of business, less

a cplicable selling expenses.

racking material and Consumable items are stated at cost

Financial lnstruments
Non Derivative Financia! Assets

- rial recognition and measurement

:.ancial Assets are recognized when and only when, the company becomes a party to the
:: ntractual provisions of the financial instruments. The company determines the classification of its
'-ancial assets at initial recognition. When financial assets are recognized they are measured at

':'value plus directly attributable transaction costs, however in the case of financial assets

- : ssif ied at fair value through profit and loss, directly attributable transaction costs are not
:: -sidered

- :ssification and Subsequent measurement

:: rception a financial asset is classifies in one of the following categories.

3. Held-to- Maturity lnvestment

D. Loans and receivable

: At fair value through profit or loss.

r. Available- for- sale

.l eld-to- Maturity lnvestment ( HTM)

--"1 investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and

',:l maturity otherthan loans and receivables. lnvestments are classified as HTM if the Company
-:s the positive intent and ability to hold them until maturity and which were not designated as at

': ' .alue through profit or loss or as available-for-sale. HTM investments are record under current
a::=:S.

- -: = 
rs and receivables

-: '-: and receivables are non-derivative financialassets with fixed or determinable payments that
:-: -:i: quoted in an active market and the Company does not intend to sell immediately or in the
- :: - :.rm. Loans and receivables are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than
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12 months after the end of the reporting period, which are classified as non-current assets. The

Company's loans and receivables comprise subsidy receivables, trade and other receivables,

repurchase government securities, fixed deposits, prepayments, advances, deposits, loans to
employees and cash and cash equivalents in end of the reporting period.

)-ring the financial year there were no assets classified as Fair value through profit and loss and
:,:ilable for sale.

Su bsequent Measurement
--: subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as described

]leld-to- Maturity !nvestment ( HTM)

HTM investments are measured subsequently
method. Amortized cost is computed taking into
and transaction costs.

at amortized cost using the effective interest

account the discount or premium on acquisition

Lers and receivables

9rbsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the
efuive interest method, less allowances for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
irto account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the (Effective lnterest Rate) ElR. The EIR amortization is included in profit or loss as finance income.

j l.-3 Derecognisition

--= Company derecognizes financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
'-ancial asset expires, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which
. -:stantially.
: :-3 risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the

-: --:any neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it
- -=s iot retain controlof the financialasset. Any interest in transferred financialassets that qualify
-:- l:recognition that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as a separate asset or

=. :, in the Statement of Financial Position, On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference

-::,',::n the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the
...=::ransferred), and consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new
:: :, assumed) is recognized in profit or loss. Company derecognizes a financial liability when its

- : - .'a:tua I obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired.

-:alrment of Financial Assets

1:s:'s carried at amortized cost
::' '-:rcial assets carried at amortized cost, the Company assesses at the end of each reporting
::-:L',hether there are objective evidences exist individually for financial assets that are
- I :-:1ly significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant lf the

-: -: =-, determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed

, -: = asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with

=' :redit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
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: 'inancial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
:-3t an impairment loss has been incurred, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
:-: initial recognition of the asset (a 'loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
:-: estimated future cash flows of the financialassetthat can be reliably estimated. the amount of
.-e loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value
.' estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been
-:-rred The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's
:' :inal effective interest rate.

::' oans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments carried at amortized cost, the amount

-' :he loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
, = -e of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
:.:cunted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
' - :'cial assets is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognized in the statement of
::-trehensive income.

' - a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
'= ::ed objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the reversal of the
: -=. ously recognized impairment loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income

-- 
= Company considers evidence of impairment for receivables at both specific asset and collective

=.= All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment, Loans and
'=:= , ables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping

- ==:ner receivables with similar risk characteristics.

- ,.sessing collective impairment the company - uses historical trends of the probability of default,
--= : ming of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management's judgments as
-: ,',-ether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be

: -::::. or less than suggested by historical trends.

--:s:s are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and
'=:=,ables. When a subsequent event (e.g. repayment by a debtor) causes the amount of
-.. :: 'rnent loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

l: aterals

----::ny has pledged its'following Fixed Deposits to the People's bank Corporate division against
- 

= -c 'acilities obtained on behalf of import of fertilizers and o/D facilities.

-- rU. Amount
___ ---t1-00009791,-2 50,000,000.00 Assigned as an insurance fund
__: al-01-00012080-6 L50,000,000.00 Assigned as an insurance fund
.-:'-2lQ 200,000,000.00 Overdraft facility

300,000,000.00 Overdraft facility

(,f
pl ./
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Financial Liabilities

1. Non derivative financial liabilities

1,1 lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of SLFRS/LKAS are recognized when and only when the

company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. Financial

liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus in case of financial liabilities which can be

classified in to two categories as financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss and other

financial liabilities. Company has classified its financial liabilities in to other financial liability

category.

: - 2 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to set off the

recognized amounts and it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle

the liability simultaneously. lncome and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted

under LKASs/SLFRSs, or for gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in

the Company's trading activity.

Trade Receivabtes

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of goods in the ordinary course of

business. Collection is expected in the normal operating cycle of the business and they are

classified as current assets. Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the

invoice value.

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the invoice value and subsequently

measured at the original invoice value less impairment.

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that

trade receivables are impaired. Objective evidences of impairment for trade receivables could

include the Company's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of

delayed payments past the maximum credit period of 90 days. Trade receivables are impaired and

impairment losses are incurred, only if there is objective evidence of impairment. All trade

receivables are assessed individually for impairment.

The model and basis used to assess the trade receivables for impairment is as follows:

lndividual Evaluation Model: Following types of trade receivables are reviewed individually to

measure the impairment loss.

i. Multi Purpose Co-operative Societies

ii. Agrarian Service Centers

iii. Authorized Dealers

iv. Government lnstitutions and Departments
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: ; Cash and Cash Equivalents

r the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at

:all with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months

: r less.

:l.IO Stated Capital

Ordinary shares issued to the General Treasury, General Treasury Government of Sri Lanka are

classified as equity.

. - - Trade and Other Payables

--e Company's other financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables and bank

:.:rdraft. Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the transaction

:- ce and subsequently measured at the original invoice value as they are expected to be paid

,., :nin a short period, such that the time value of money is not significant'
--ade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in

:-: ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current

':ilities as in the normaloperating cycle of the business.

Borrowings
^;tial recognition

::.ror,vings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are

. -:sequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

S - csequent measurement and recognition
--: Company classifies on derivative financial liability into the other financial liabilities category.

! -:r financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable

:', - saction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities including interest

:=,.ing loans and borrowings are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

l= -s and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized.

:': BorrowingCost

i:-rorving costs are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which

:-:. are incurred.

3:', ernment Grants and subsidy

:-,-:s from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable

::: -': rce that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

:=-. ::r subsidies relating to import costs are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
-:- -: to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate. Fertilizer subsidies

- ::-:ensate for import costs already incurred are recognized as subsidy receivable where there

, = '::sonable assurance that the subsidy will be received.
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Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are included in noncurrent liabilities
as deferred government grants and are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a

straight- line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

Corporate tax and differed Taxes

The Company is subjected to income taxes. The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipated
taxes based on estimates of taxable income where the final tax outcome may be different from
amount that were initially recorded them. This different will be affected to its current and differed
income tax, Such difference will impact the current and differed income tax assets and liabilities in

the period in which determination is made.

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized or items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. ln this case,

the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income.

Cu rrent

The current income tax charge is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or
loss for the year calculated on the basis of the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting period end applicable for the Company and any adjustment to tax payable

in respect of previous years. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is

recognized in equity and not in profit or loss.

Management evaluates periodically where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be

paid to the tax authorities. With respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations subjected

to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

'-i 2 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of the taxable temporary differences arising between the
:arrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes or the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements except for;
a). the initial recognition of goodwill; or
o). the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which:

i. is not a business combination: and

ii. at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit.

feferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a

:ransaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit nor loss. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that have been

:racted at the reporting period end date and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax
asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

leferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
,'. ill be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.
feferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
:-rrent tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities
': ate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority. ,j,f\
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

+ deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary
Cifferences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
.,ihich they can be utilized.

Employee Benefits
-he Company has both defined contribution plans and defined benefit plan

Defi ned Contribution plan

. defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays

'ixed contributions into a separate entity. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to
cay further contributions. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
'ecognized as an employee benefit expense in the income statement in the periods during which
services are rendered by employees

Employees' Provident Fund

The company and employees contribute t2% and'J.O% respectively of the salary of each employee
:o the Employees Provident Fund. Managed by the central Bank of sri Lanka.

Employees'Trust Fund
-he company contributes 3% of the salary of each employee to the Employees'Trust Fund
rranaged by Central Bank ofSri Lanka.

Defined benefit plan
: defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan,
-he company is liable to pay retirement benefits under the Payment of Gratuity Act, No 12 of 19g3.
-re liability recognized in the financialstatements in respect of defined benefit plans is the present
.alue of the defined benefit obligation as at the reporting date. The defined benefit obligation is
:alculated using the formula method. The company has hired a qualified actuary to perform
::tuarial valuation to determine the obligation for previous year. However, as per the provisions
'rade in section 57 and appendix D of LKAS l-9 we have used the formula method to calculate the
5'atuity provision of the company.

r respect of any gains and losses arising from the gratuity calculation, is recognized in other
:omprehensive income statement and the related staff cost and other cost are recognized in the
:omprehensive lncome statement. The company's liability arising on employees retirement
:enefits are not funded externally.
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-: i Snort-term employee benefit

-i-3rt-term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted amount expected to
:= caid for related services provided by the employee.

: - Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
:';'.'isions for operating expenses are recognized when the Company has a present legal or

-:rstructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
-:scurces will be required from the Company to settle the obligation and amounts can be

=s:irrated reliably.

:':,,,isions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation,
:=sed on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and

- -:ertainties associated with the present obligation.

-! Capitalcommitments&contingencies

l:-;ingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by the

-:,Jrrence uncertain future events or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefits
: -li probable or cannot be reliably measured. Capital commitment and contingent liabilities of
:-= Company are disclosed in the respective notes to the Financial Statements.

: i, ents after the balance sheet date
--: ^lateriality of the events after the balance sheet date has been considered and appropriate

' -. -stments and provisions have been made in the financial statements wherever necessary.

- :--ntingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financial statements unless the possibility of
. - : -:flow of resources is remote.

-: : -:ncial Liabilities - Disclosure of Contingent Liabilities
:-:. : cns for operating expenses are recognized when the Company has a present legal or
.:-::'.lctive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
-::: -'.es will be required from the Companyand amounts can be estimated reliably.

:--. : 3ns are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation,
::::t cn the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and

, -:=-.a nties associated with the present obligation.

- --':ingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financial statements unless the possibility of
. - : ,-,' o,,v of resources is remote.

. During the previous year, a fertilizer stock shortage of 87.985 metric tons (approximate

:ost value rupees 1.5 million) were detected. However, this matter is currently under
r'.'estigation by the internal audit on a directive issued by the Chairman and since the
Tratter has not been fully established no provision has been made in the books of accounts.

-:.- i orv Statement

--. l'.- Flow Statement has been prepared using the "Direct Method" of preparing Cash Flows in
:: - --::-:e with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (LKAS 7) "statement of Cash Flows". Cash and

.::- ::-.alents comprise short term, hiehlv liouid investments that are readilv convertible to
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'-3'.','n amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes irnralre. The cash and

money at call:,s^ equivalent include cash in hand, balances with banks, placements with banks,

= 
- : sho rt notice

::, enue Recognition
r:.enue is measured at the subsidized value received or receivable, and represents amounts
'::eivable for sales of goods, stated net of Nation Building Tax (NBT). The Company recognizes
'.'enue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, when it is probable that economic
::refits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and when the cost incurred or to be
-:lrred in relation to the transaction can be measured reliably.

-- e following specific criteria are used by the Company for the purpose of recognition of revenue.

Sale of Fertilizer

-^e Company import and sells direct fertilizers to state agencies designated by government and
- :<ed fertilizers in the wholesale and retail markets. Sales of goods are recognized at the point
:-at the risks and rewards of the goods have passed to the customer. lt is the point of dispatch
'':m the store to buyer's vehicles.

-::rest lncome

^:erest income is recognized as it accrues in the income statement using effective interest
-.:thod,

: : -: lncome
::nt income is recognized on an accrual basis over the term of lease.

Gain and Losses on Disposal of property, plant and Equipment
l;.rs and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying

=-ount, revaluation reserve and are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.
3:her Income

l:-er income is recognized on accrual basis.

: \penditure

- expenditure incurred in running of the business and in maintaining the property, plant &

=:-ipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to revenue in arriving at the profitforthe year.
::'the purpose of presentation of income statement, the Directors are of the opinion that
'- ^:tion of expense method present fairly the elements of the company's performance, hence such

-':sentation method is adopted.

Expenditure incurred for the purpose of acquiring, expanding or improving assets of a permanent
nature by means of which to carry on the business or for the purpose of increasing the earning
capacity of the business has been treated as capital expenditure.
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Repairs and renewals are charged to the income statement in the year in which the expenditure is

incurred. The profit earned by the company is before income tax expense and after making

provision for all known liabilities, impairments and depreciation of property, plant & equipment.

Withholding tax on dividends (WHT)

Dividends distributed out of taxable profit of the subsidiaries are subject to 10% deduction at

so u rce,

Basic earnings per share (EPS)

The financial statements present basic earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shareholders. The

basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the

company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Related party transactions
Disclosure has been made in respect of the transactions in which one party has the ability to
control or exercise significant influence over the financial and operating policies/decisions of the

other, irrespective of whether a price is charged.

New accounting standards issued not yet adopted

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Company's financial

statements are listed below. This listing is of standards and interpretations issued, which the

Company reasonably expects to be applicable at a future date. The Company intends to adopt

those standards when they become effective.

10.1 SLFRS 13-Fair Value Measurement
This SLFRS defines fair value, set out in a single SLFRS a framework for measuring fair value; and

requires disclosures about fair value measurements. This SLFRS will become effective for the

Company from 1 April 2014. Earlier application is permitted. This SLFRS shall be applied

prospectively as of the beginning of the annual period in which it is initially applied. The disclosure

requirements of this SLFRS need not be applied in comparative information provided for periods

before initial application of this SLFRS.

:0,2 SLFRS 9- Financial instruments
The objective of this SLFRS is to establish principles for the financial reporting of financial assets

and financial liabilities that will present relevant and useful information to

users of financial statements for their assessment of the amounts, timing and uncertainty of an

entity's future cash flows. An entity shall apply this SLFRS to all items within the scope of LKAS

3gfinancial instruments - recognition &measurement. The effective date of this standard has been

deferred.

ln addition to above below listed standards are also been changed, however the application of

these standards do not have any impact on the financial statements of the company. ffi
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LKAS 8 - Changes in Significant Accounting Policies

t, 
'LFRS 

76

SLFRS 16 Supersedes LKAS 17 Leases, evaluating the Substance ofTransactions lnvolving the Legal

Form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,

presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognize most leases on the balance

s heet.

The company has purchased three vehicles on finance lease basis during the financial year

20L9/2020. Since, there were no leasing transactions for prior periods no adjustment is needed to

record the same.

The Company also elected to use the recognition exemptions for lease contracts that, at the

commencement date, have a lease term of 1"2 months or less and do not contain a purchase option

(short-term leases), and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (low-value

assets). Upon adoption of SLFRS 16, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement

approach for all leases for which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases and leases of low

value assets. The Company recognized lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use

assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. Policy Applicable After 01st April 2019 At

inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A

contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified

asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company recognizes a right-of-use

asset representing the right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability at the lease

commencement date.

Riaht-of-Use Asset

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost. This comprises of the initial amount of the lease

liability, adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any

initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset

or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives

received. After the commencement date, Company measures the right-of-use asset on cost

model. Depreciation Right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the

shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful life of the underlying asset. lf the ownership of

the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term, or the cost of the right-of-

use asset reflects the exercise a purchase option, the asset is depreciated over the useful life of

the underlying asset. The right-of-use assets are subject to impairment.

Leose Liabilitv

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not

paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that

rate cannot be readily determined, on initial application the Company used the incremental

borrowing rate as the discount rate to determine the lease liability. The Company determines its

incremental borrowing rate using the interest rate mentioned at the lease agreement. The lease

liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. After the

commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability by increasing thelfl.It$
/--/
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amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease

payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any modification, a change in

the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

Short-Term Leoses and Leoses of Low-Vdlue Assets

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of
low-value assets and short-term leases. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated

with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease or any other
basis more representative of the time pattern of the benefits derived from the lease.

Presentation in the Statement of Finoncial Position

The Company presents right-of-use assets separately from other assets and lease liabilities

separately from other liabilities in its 'statement of financial position. Policy Applicable Before

01st April 2019 Accounting policies under LKAS 17 - "Leases" and IFRIC 4 - "Determining Whether

an Arrangement Contains a Lease".

Finance Leases

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership were classified as finance leases. On initial recognition, the leased assets under
property, plant and equipment, were measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value

and the present value of minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset

was accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Minimum

lease payments under finance leases were apportioned between the finance expense and the
reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense was allocated to each period during

the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Leased Land

According to the cabinet decision made on O5lO9/201,8 against the cabinet paper CP/18/1740/820,

company has obtained a land in Mayurapura, Hambanthota on lease basis from the Mahaweli

Authority of Sri Lanka (Walawe special Area) for a period of 30 years. Land extent is 0.0894

hectares and the assessed value of the land is Rs. 11,51-5,000.00. Lease amount per annum is

Rs. 230,300/-.

11



COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.

REVENUE
Fertilizer Sale (Cash)
Fertilizer Sale (Credit)
Sales of Compost Bags

Purchases

Direct Expenses

Cost of Production
Finish Goods as at 0l April
Finish Goods as at 31 March

General Overheads (Note 13.3)

l3.l Purchases
Fertilizer Value
Contract labour wages

Transport Charges

Loading & Unloading Charges-RS
Fertilizer Testing Charges
Packing Materials
Exchange Loss
Exchange Profit
Treasury Grant

13.2 Direct Expenses
Labour Charges Note 13.2.1
Regional Stores Expenditure
Transport Charges to District Fertilizer Stores

13.2.1 Labour Charges
Wages

Employees Provident Fund
Employees Trust Fund
OverTime & 1l20th Allowance
Unutilized Staff Leave & Incentive
Unutilized Medical Leave
Welfare & Medical
Meal Money & Combine Allowance
Incentive Payment
Bonus

13.3 General Overheads
General Stores Items
Factory Overheads

_26054e _ _207_,1?A47_

t,272,3s8,781 (505,074,049)
155,086,193 461,016,134

1,427,444,973 (44,057,915)
30,472,835 t3,426,240

(1,409,592,766) (30,472,83s)
48,325,042

94,12s,587

(61,104,5r0)

189,634,997

70,914,063

1,506,565,653

23,601,73r
52,391,704

14,400

346,719
) 5t s )7')

2,000
(1,693,474)

(3 r 1,385,1 85)

___1272Js8$l_

s,136,812
378,060

in Sri Lankan

2023

82,425,885
65,67 5,082

354,816,1 l8
43,076,016

289,731,469

339,744
537,045

153,054,739
23,799

(1,346,652,978)

_{s0s,074,9!2)

7,122,689
29,850

2024

(Note 13.1)
(Note 13.2)

____! a 459,630_ _____29,195,r 65_

lnventories are measured at the cost and net realizable value. The cost ofthe finished goods is computed based on the FIFO cost method.
Net realizable value represent the difference between the cost per MT and the subsidiary entitle for a metric ton.

149,571,321 453,863,594

__l ,086,1e3_ _____461,0)5fi!_

3,191,335 4,063,708
382,960 487,64s
95,740 121,911

684,903 1,062,322
12,815 20,233

104,723 17 4,197
101,049 85,722
36,900 32,880

386,387 894,070
140,000 180,000

___lJ!9,812_ _______1,t22,68e_

3,321,420 2,054,598
88,445,077

94,125,587 90,499,67s

I ES TO THE }-INANCIAL STATBMENTS FOR THB YEAR ENDED 31 MARCII



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.
(Expressed in Sri Lqnkan Rupees)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS F'OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024 2023

14 OTHER INCOME

Rent Received
Registration of Suppliers
Miscellaneous Income
Sale olDisposable Items

Sale of Fixed Assets

Commission from Eco Suppliers

I5 ADMINISTRATION AND ESTABLISHMENT

4,290,203 93,011,716

I 83,608
1,645,500

l 85,054
7,600

2,268,442

I 15,418

399,s00
826,322

985,12s
194,329

80,49t,022

23,031,247

48,67s,674

4,349,441
17,130

l 02,806
158,413

1,080,135

8;029,028

2,572,034

165,332

6,128
5,699,232

5,870,1 88

69,098
610,572
272,970

1,020,510
1 80,093
561,200

2,682,209

898,3 l9
1,702,912

1,463,033

1,067 ,451
1,209,523

59,444
3,388,1 87

342,000
110,295

2l 5,000

586,72s
l 19,000

60,000
24,000

1,1 13,587

378,076

46,470
945, l 68

t,842,093

702,845
1,575,298

590,557
4,085,984

338,238

83,011,716

Executive Staff Remuneration
Clerical Staff Remuneration
Head Office Casual / Trainees Remurreration
Gratuity
Building Maintenance
Electricity
Water Bill
Telephone Charges

Security Charges

Stationery
Postage & Telegram
Legal Charges

Motor Vehicle Maintenance
Fuel

Rates & Taxes

Offi ce Equipment Maintenance
Travelling
Audit Fees

Other Administrative Expenses
Refreshment on Official Meetings
Building Depreciation
Olfi ce Equipment Depreciation
Furniture & Fittings Depreciation
Directors Allowance
Company Registration Expenses
Staf'f Skills Development Expenses
Insurance for Vehicle
Fertilizer License
Staff Welfare
TEC Allowance
Licence Fees

Directors Travell ing Allowance
Professional charges

Audit & Management Committee Meeting Allowance A/C
Audit & Management Committee Meeting Travelling Allowance A/C
Semi Luxury Vehicle Tax
Anrortization of Intangible Assets
Hambanthota New Warehouse Exp
Home Carden Expenses

Air Conditioners Depreciation
Cornputer Accessories Depreciation
Printers & Fax Machines Depreciation
Web Site Expenditure
Computers, Printers and Fax Machines Maintenance
A,/C Maintanance
Depreciation ofright ofuse ofleased assets

Subsistence

Accommodate Expenses For Out Visit

Note

Note
Note

I 5.1

r5.I
l5.l

I 8,986,1 s7
44,303,503

46,500
3,97s,381

167,096
201,363

250,191

946,722
9,356,983

2,408,108

203,193
413,696

7 ,000,371
4,743,6t7

1s0,230
1',17,078

t84,260
1,040,000

252,949
1,032,418

2,620,273
455,8s r

745,639
1,925,000

37,412
562,552

1,420,958
77,139

4,830,2s7

879,000
I 30,190
350,000

4,147,827

l 19,000

60,000
20,000

916,667
1,026

25,190
t67,651

1,627 ,187
232,624
s03,8 l3

2,556,102
1,259,811

4,085,984

738,898
184,695 s6,457

___Eqs2gd{_ ___128,07!2102_



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCTI

I5.l Staff salaries and Remuneration

Salaries

Employees Provident Fund
Employees Trust Fund
Unutilized Short Leave & Incentive
OverTime & ll2\th Allowance
Unutilized Medical Leavc
Welfare & Medical
Combine Allowance & Meal Monev
Incentive Payment
Bonus

Total

16 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COST
Sales Promotion & Advertising

for the year ended 3 1.03.2024

EXECUTIVE CLERICAL& CASUAL/
STAF'F ALLIED STAFF TRAINEES

24,365,388
2,912,292

728,073
149,215

8,3s3,978
2,304,983

I ,0 1 6,063
542,075

2,998,103
q11 1't'lzJ),)J) - l.l IJ-JJJ

--

t ,173,333

10,452,516

t,2s4302
313,57 s

3,096,81 I
1,545,249

210,881

29,000
1,843,823

240,000

46,500

2023

7 51,203

TOTAL

34,817,904
4,166,594
I ,041,648

t49,2ts
tl,497,289
3,8s0,232
|,226,944

57 t,07 5

4,841,926

18,986,157 la'303"S03 46,500 63,336,160

2024

2,393,019

2,393,019 751,203

17 OTHER EXPENSES
General Expenses 353,449 692,404

Js37Zt ----- 692,404

18 NET FINANACE COST
l8.a FINANACE INCOME

Interest on Fixed Deposits
REPO Investments
Interest from Employees Loans

I8.b FINANACE COST
Bank Charges
Penalty Charges

Bank Commission Charges
Interest On Overdraft
Interest for lease

558,850,229
6,62s,668

726,7 t2
566,202,609

395,590,s I I

I,121,6t8
663,8 l I

397,375,941

117,626

713,887
3,232,997

212,670
344,644
2s2,750

25,811,872
401.544 886.499

4,466,055 27,509,434

l9 lncome Tax Expenses
Current Tax Expense
Defered Tax Charge

177,217,383

84,887, l 98

118,624,621

21,323,576
262,1Q4,581 t39,948,197

20 Amount used os tlrc Numerator
Net Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders (Rs.)

Number of Ordinary Shares used as the Denominator
Weighted Average number of Ordinary Shares in issue

Basic Earnings per Share

696,020,880 369,154,780

10,000,000.000 10,000,000.000

69.60 36.92

Notes to the Financial Statements Continued t: ,zt . -.\
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BO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCH 2024

il Property, Plant and Equipment Contd...

Land and property situated at Hunupiitya has not yet been vested to ccF. Under the shares of company were re-vested to the General rreasury, underRehabilitation of Public Enterprises Act No 2g of 1996, from private management on 20th January l99l , theownership of the said land was vested toProvincial Secretary Kalaniya. The process ofobtaining the tile of land which is originally belong to CCF is in progress.

The Company's Property, Plant & Equipment were revalued on 08 January 2024 by Mr. G.H.A.p.K Fernando (chartered Valuation surveyor) (SriLanka)' incorporated valuer of rhe Institute ofvaluers ofSri Lanka, a professionally qualified and independent valuer.

Details of buildings owned by the company are as follows:

Ownership Status

Buildings

Building carried at revalued amount

Location

Main Office and Stores -
Hunupitiya
Continer Office

Last
Revaluation

Date
Carrying value

2023

402,631,910

2024

08 lantary 2024 7t6,t12,O7l

08 Januarv 2024 397.004.57

____L!!i12gi_ ____dnl611 o'j_

Fair value hierarchy and valuation technique and significant unobservabre inputs.

Fair value hierarchy
The fair value ofthe property,plant and equipment was determined by external independent property valuer having appropriate recognized professional
qualifications and recent experience in the location and category ofthe property, plant and equipment being valued.

The fair value measurement for all ofproperties has been categorised as Level 03 fair value based on the input to the valuation technique used.

Valuation technique and significant unobservable inputs

The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value ofproperty, as well as the significant unobservable inputs used:

Buildings

None ofthe property, prant or equipment have been pledged as security as at the reporting date.

The managenlent has assessed the potential impairment indicators of property, plant and equipment as at 3 I March 2024. Basedon the assessment, themanagement does not foresee any indications ofrmpairment as at company the reporting date.

in brackets indicates deductions.

the Financial Statements Continued

Valuation technique

Market comparable approach method

Signifi cant unobservable inputs

Estimated cost per square feet

//R1"X



BO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

22 Right of Use Assets

At Cost
As at Increases (Decreases)

Motor Vehicles

As at
March2024

32,687,873 - - 32,687,873
32,697,973 32,697,g73

Motor Vehicles

Net Book Value

As at As at

15,845,561 4,085,984 19,931,545
15,945,561 4,095,994 19,931,545

12,756,329

Details of Right of Irse .{ssets under finance lease

Nature of the Actiyitt Lease Capital payments used remaining
Lease of two double cabs 9,950,000.00 g37 ,496.j0 1350% I
Lease of Honda CRV.Teep 5,900,000.00 224,229.69 13.00% 1.4

i3 Intangible Assets

.{t Cost
As at

31 March
Additions (Disposals)

Computer Software 3.666. I 8s-,"--,-"- - - 3,666,185
3,666,185 _ - 3,666,185

Computer Software

\et Carrying Value

1,832,8s2 916,667 2,749,5t8
1,932,952 916,667 2,749,518

-------2!$61-

3l March 2023 31 March 2024

Work Stations

Hambanthota Warehouse

Server & Net Work

I 9,590

3.732,901

I 0R5 lnn

I 9,590

3,732,901

1,085,300
4,937,791 4,837,791

,. in brackets indicates deductions.

rhe Financisl Statements Continued



COLONIBO COII,IN,IERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

25 Inventories and other consumables
25 A Inventories

Fertilizers
Packing Materials

25 B Other consumables
General Stores ltems
Stationery

Stok at NLDB Milk Bar

26.1

|,409,592,7 66 30,472,835
19,721,956 15,904,1 I I

1,429,314,722

6,706,349
3,722,s61

__10'4,8t10-

46,376,946

5,387,048
2,8t7,262

_____e2e1+

TRADE DEBTORS AND OTHER REVEIVABLES
Trade Receivable
Less: Impairment of Trade receivable

Net Trade Receivable
Other Receivables (Note 26.1)

----J'!32J43@-

280,994,295
37,384,363

243,609,932

243,609,932
11,165,141,941

____lll0!J51,EzJ_

________!t5!u255_

1,053,306,348
37,384,363

1,0 I 5,92 1,985

1,015,921,985
16,919,421,454

____J1_235;43/d4,_

Trade receivables have been tested for impairment. Certain trade receivables which balances are uncollectible are treated

as impaired and adjustments have been made in financial statement on the basis as stated in note 3.8

Other Receir ables
Trea:ury Grant
Frrrm General Treasury - Interest
Cevltx Shipping Corporation Ltd
CCF \\'ell'are Society - Loan
Fixed Deposit Interest Receivable
Trea:ury Investment Interest Receivable
Sundry Debtors
\\'HT Receivable
Cevlon Fertilizer Co. Ltd
Recoverable Claim
Receivable lrom Impots
Rent Receivable
Trea:un Grant Receivable for Import ofOrganic Fertilizer
Treasurl Grant Receivable for Organic Suppliers
Treasury Grant Receivable for ERP Fertilizer
Treasury Grant Receivable for World Bank Fund
Treasury Grant Receivable for Asian Development Ba
Treasury Grant Receivable for USAID
Treasurl Grant Receivable for Indian Credit line
VAT Input 52,131,731

10,627,040,174
1 85,830,s54

20,000
t42,103,594

70,667
3,838,833
8,446,844

960,000
) )17 1)t

635,250

124,818,064

tntits

s,sBB,;67
5,847,302

14,651,058,381
I 85,830,554

4,142,366
20,000

169,995,877
70,667

4,848,633
8,446,844

960,000
2,273,324

635,250
47,318

513,37 5,707
5 16,058,286

1,137,235
356,359,265
225,909,748
204,168,520

74,083,479

I I,165,141,941 ____JSpl2,aut!_

Figurcs in brackets indicates deductions.

Notes to the Financial Statenrents Continucd
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COLONIBO CON,I]\,IERCIAL FEITTILIZES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

27 Emplol'ees Loans and Advances

Distress Loans
Festival Advance
Special Loan

______t_6J82d55_ ________lzJ5[61!=

Letter\oPE/CON/I00/EST dated0l.05.20llissuedbytheDirectorGeneral ofDepartmentofpublicEnterprisesandas

in accordance $ith Para 3.8 in chapter XXVI in Establishment code amended by public administration circular no

26t'97 dated at l9.l1.97 Personal loans are measured at fair value using the interest rate of 4.2%o the rate at which the

loans have been granted is considered as the market interest rate for employees working at public sector entities.

28 Deposits and .-Ldvances
De posits
Pa\ment in Advance
Post \laster General
Pre Palment

16,707,166
I 15,700
65,000

I 6,875,8 r 0

I 1 5,700
6s,000

I 6,887,866 l 7,056,5 I 0

3,179,938
66,200
56,48',t

6.466-702
9.769.326

t,769,938
446,443

59,957
2,692,289
4.968.626

29 Other Financial .{ssets
Fixed Deposits 3,637.072.070

3,637.072.070
2,520,635,971
2.520.635.971

30 CASH -{T BANK

Favorable Balances
Cash in Hand
NLDB ivlilk Bar Imprest
Regional Stores Contingency Fund
Repo's

Cash at Bank

Unfavorable Balances
Bank balance overdraft

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement (nO.6rlJ6SI
Investments In Treasury Bills

16,028
50,000

1,626,097
5t,370

5,382,9s7
7,126,452

16,028
50,000

t,88s,724
I 0,05 1,370

30,980,837
42,983,959

137,747.620 64,847,733
137,747,620 ___91,841_J33_

(21.863.774\

Figures in brackets itrdicates derluctions-

Notes to thc Financial Statements Continued



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 Issued and fully paid

Number of Ordinary Shares

Value (Rs.)

10.000.000 10,000,Q0q

100'@

32 Capital Resen'e 1,683,685 1,683,685

33 Reconstruction and Revaluation Reserve

Capital Resen'e

Revaluation Resen'e2007
Revenue Resen'e

Revaluation Resen'e 2019
Revaluation Resene 2024

33.1

33.2

3 3.3

33.4

33.5

122,262,785
105,668,272

61,016,519
423,774,255
412,151,319

____!,1ZdZlJ59_

t22,262,785
105,668,272

61,016,5 l9
423,714,2_s5

712,721.831

33,1 Capital Resen e - Year 2000 Rs.122,262,785

Assets rr.ere re ralued as at 14.02.2000 by chiefvalue,Valuation department for Rs. 140,000,000 The book Value ofthe assets as at

3 I .03. I 993. accordrng to Audited balance sheet was Rs. 17,737,21 5. Since then no any records to show the value of assets

33.2 Revaf uation Resen'e 2007 Rs. 105.893,272

Revaluation oitfted assets in March 2007 generated this revaluation reserve amounting to Rs. 105.893,272

33.3. Revenue Resene 1997 Rs. 61,016,519

A unidentiiied ditlerence of Rs. 237,451,804 between total assets and total liabilities were revealed In the reconstructing of the balance

sheetasatl0.t)i 199?.Aftereliminatingrevaluationreserveofl22,262"T35thebalanceofRsll5,l8g,0l9hasbeentransferredtoaRevenue
Reserve. Currenr liabilities and current assets relating to previous periods that are revealed and settled later also have been adjusted to this

Revenue Resene account. Thus suspense balance ofRevenue Reserve has reduced to Rs. 61,016,519

33.4 Revaluation Resen e 2018 Rs. 423,774'254.74

Revaluation olilred assets in March 2018 generated this revaluation reserve amountingloRs.423"774,254.74

33.4 Revaluation Resen e 2024 Rs. 412,151,319

Revaluatron of thed assers in March 20I 8 generated this revaluation reserve amounting to Rs. 4I2,151,3 I9

The revaluation rese^e relates to the revaluation surplus ofproperty, plant and equipment, once the respective revalued assets have beetr

disposed. ponion oire\alued surplus is translerred to retained earnings.

34 Retirement Benefits Obligation

Provision for P\ -DBO as at 0l-04-2023
Expenses Recogrized in lncome Statement

Payments made during the year

Over Provision ofthe Previous Year
Balance as at 3l \Iarch

(Note 34.1)

17,046,187

12,859,400
(s,77s,ss9)

24,774,540
(3,609,7 4t)
(4,118,613)

34.1 Expense Recognized in Income Statement

Gratuiq Charge

Current Sen ice Cost

Interest Charge for the Year
(Gain) / Loss Arising From Changes in the Assumptions

Morality
Discount Rate [%]
Future Salary escalation rate [70]
Staff Turnover Factor [%]
Retirement age IYrs]

Sensitivity Analysis
A sensitivity analysis has been conducted to illustrate the significance ofthe Discount Rate assumed in

Discount Rate Present value of defind benefit obligation

One Precentage Point lncrease (+l%) 22.424,831

One Precentage Point Decrease (-1%) 26.076.583

907,067

3,068,3 1 4

t2

1

60

the calculation as at 3l .03.2024

1,376,496
2,972,94s

8,884,019 (7,95q,181)

t2,8s9,400 (3,609,741)

The company. has adopted the projected Unit Credit Method to calculate the Retirernent Benefit Obligation and the Gratuity Forrrula

(Appendix E) is used tbr the same. Assumptions used for the calculations are based on the management's best estimates.

The principal assumptions used are as follows.

As per A I 967lT0Morality table
l8
6

2

60

The results follo

2024 2023



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

35 Deferred Taxation
Balance as at 0l April
(Charge) / Reverse for the Year
Balance as at 31 March

134,666,957

84,887,1 98

_______212d!1,1sl ______r34,666W_

113,343,381

35.1 The Analysis of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liability
From Accelerating Depreciation

Deferred Tax Assets

From Retirement Benefits Obligation

From Impaiment Provisions - Trade Debtors

226,793,164 141,960,984

226,793,164 141,960,984

7,239,009 7,294,027

7,239,009 7,294,027

_______2!.2,ss4,HL ______-r34,6552s7_

Deferred tax assets are recognized for provision for retirement benefits obligation, impairment provision ior trade and other receivables and

non- moving stocks to the extent that the realization ofthe related tax benefits through future taxable profits are probable and deferred tax

liabilities are recognized fbr accelerating depreciation and revaluation surplus.

36 Interest Bearing Borro*ings

Settlement Fall Due \Iore than One Year
Long Term Loan

Short Term Loan

Settlement Fall Due \\'ithin One Year
Short Term Loan
Long Term Loan

6.027,613,t_62 5,555,353,975

6,027,613,162 5,555,353,975

32,438,030 32,438,030
4,094,042,606 8,590,320,000

4,126,480,636 8,622,758,030

____J,1549U9!_ ___1!,118J_!2J!5_

36,1 l\{ovement of the Loan
Balance as at 0l .{pril
Obtained During the Year
Settlements Made During the Year
Balance as at 3l llarch

14,178,112,005 15,958,878,918

8,311,911,443
(4,024,018,207) ( l 0,092,678,3ss)
10,154,093,798 14,178,112,005

37 Lease Liabilities

Long Term Lease Liabilities
Motor Vehicles

Short Term Lease Liabilities
Motor Vehicles

1,35 1,8 l 6

I,351,816

866,861 3,423,985
866,861 3,423,985

__________!ggd!1_ ________!!J5,80J_

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements Continued

2024 2023
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COLOMBO COII\IERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
(Exorcsscd in Sri Lankan RuPees)

NOTES TO THE FI\.{\CI.{L STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2023

38 Trade and Other Palable
Trade Payable

Other Payable

38.1 Trade Pa1'ables

Fertilizer Suppliers (lmports)
Fertilizer Suppliers (Local)
Organic Fertilizer SuPPliers

Treasury Pay able for .{DB Fertilizer

1,109,132,463
1,366,539,968

_____2,O1$12,431_

I 5, I 86,1 00
106,362

1,093,840,000

1,109,132,463

1,040,000
1,332,367 ,015

l, I 56,883
156,434

18,000
20,015
,6 545

90,3ss
294,832
7 rt,327
358,092

8,39 1

2,009,625
200

25,070,186
3,212,019

I,366,s39,968

Note 38.1

Note 38.2

366,424,241

384,261,374

38.2 Other Payable
Audit Fees

Treasury Palable Note 38.2.1

E.P.F. Palable
E.T.F. Palable
Stamp fees palable

Union Fees Pa1 able

Third Pa4 Deduction

Medical Insurance Claim
Salary \Vithholding
Welfare socieq & Death Donation

Medical Insurance Cover
Salaries Control
Retentions
Other Creditors
V/elfare Palable
VAT Output
Ceylon Shipping Corporation Ltd

750,685,6rs

2,041,020

r,936,139,752
1,122,940

153,118

17,900
8,965

1 5,1 59

77,446
333,084

32,354
370,563

8,391

13s,002,90'7

10,720,482
700

2,086,044,182

38.2.1 Treasurl Palable
From lst ol\larcn 1,.,it,. rhe Netv Subsidy Scheme was introduced by the Government to sell the Fertilizer at the Market Price and the

prevaile6Subsi,il S;henrerrasremovedfrom2gthFebruary20l6.AccordinglytheCompanyhastorepaytheSubsidyarnountpertainingin
the Closing Stock a-s ;t 19th February 2016 to the General Treasury.

39 Deposits and Adr.ances Received

Emplolee Securrry Deposit

Refundable Deptrsits

Customer Deposits & Over Received

Deposits Prior to Clearance A./C

Advance Front Tea Board

345,47 |

2 l 0,000

27,277,854

5,138,726

32,786,000

___!:ff!4!-L

659,492

5 1 0,000

178,913,393

5,029,353

_____J!31J223J_

40 Statutory Pal able

Current Ta\atirrn
Withholding Ta\ ( \\'HT)
NBT
PAYE

62,934,187
(1)

(162,897)
72,514

:-i2J4i,!!L

170,462,400
(1)

(r62,897)
123,08 I

170.422,583

4l Accrued Expenses

Accrued Expenses t3,442,207

__---_-_BAaAJ-
100,929,457

______)002n$_

42 Capital and Other Commitments

CCF has not entered into contracts tvith any parties for constructions for other capital committemnt

2024

I

7s0,685,6 I 5

2,086,044,782



COLOMBO COtrI\IERCI.{L FERTILIZES I,TI)
(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

44

a

NOTS TO THE FI\A\CL{,L ST.{TEIIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

43 Events Occurring after Reporting Period
There were no e\ents rlrcurcd. rrhich required ad.iustments or disclosure in these financial statements between the 31 March reporting date
and the date olauthlrrizatiLrn. E\cept that.

To enhance operatirrnal el)'icienci and strategic alignment. Colombo Corrrmercial Fertilizer Company and Ceylon Fertilizer Company are in

tlre process of amalga,nating as mandated by Cabinet Decisions No. 2ll0118/3231005 and 22107061514/00l, dated 01.02.2021 and

30.05 .2022. respi.:i\ e l\ . Th is merger rvill Iead to the formation of a new entity named State Fertilizer Company Lirnited. The primary goal

of this strateeic d..jsion is to optirttize resources, streamline operations, and improve the elfectiveness of fertilizer distribution within Sri

Lanka.

Management is ;urrer:tlr a.sessing the financial and operational impacts ol the amalgamations. It is important to note that, as of the
reporting date. rhe tlnan;ial sratenients do not yst reflect these developments.

Contingent liabilities
The Companr her ;.-ni:nsent liabilities in respect of legal claims arising in conducting its ordinary course of business. Management is ol
the opinion that the:: ;laints can be successfully defended thus possibility of an outflow of resources for their settlement is rernote. This
evaluation is cr.n'iste:it u rth legal advices ofthe years, no provision has been made for such legal claims
Transport charges it ti3-r,sprrn frorn CCF stores to miscellaneous Agrarian Services Centers and outstation CCF stores for a total sum of Rs.
3,522,255.13 ha-' nli reen claimed frorn the year 2009 up to 2013 for unforeseen reason. CCF Ltd believes that these transporters will not
lodge their clainl tn itt:e tor the recovery ofthe said amount. Since they have not been lodged their claim so far or submitted their bills for
the payment. CCF lr; b:lier e rhat this unaccounted amount shall not be paid.

Relatcd Parf.r Disclosures

A related paq is 3 p.rsrrn or entity that is related to the entity that is preparing its financial statements (referred to as the 'reporting entity.
The Cornpanl's relliec panies includes Government ofsri Lanka, State-Owned Enterprises, their related entities and key marragernent
personnel.

Transactions * ith Ke1 \lanagement Personnel
According to Ih. Sn Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS.24 "Related Party disclosures" Key Management Personnel are those having
responsibiliq tor plannine. directing and controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. Accordingly, the Board of Directors
has been classilled ar Ker \lanagernent Personnel.

Transactions rr ith he1 \Ianagqnrent Personnel are given below. 2023 / 24 2022 / 23

45

Directors allos ances 1,925,000 1,463,033

Name of the Related Party Nature ofTransactions

Government of Sri Lanka

State-Owned Enterprises

Subsidies Received

Sales ofGoods

Loans borrowed

Settlements of Loans

Investments In Fixed Deposits

Investment during the year

Interest Received

Current Accounts

Recoveries of Trade Receivables

3l 1,385,185

260,549,059

(4,024,018,207)

1,060,000,000

56s,475,897

(132,364,663)

347,576,397

207,177,447

8,311,911,443

(10,092,678,3ss)

l,s I 3,000,000

396,7 t2,130

30,980,837

4,142,366Other Govemment Related Entities



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

TRIAL BAL,ANCE AS AT3IST

S.No
Ifld tooo
Building l00l
.ltlachinery,plants & Lab Equipmenls lO02
Motor Vehicles 

1003
Office Equipments 1004
Frtritrre & Fittings 1005
Computers, printers and Fax Machines 1006
.A.irConditioners 

1007
Rigfu ofUse Assets 1008
Printss md Fax Machines 1009
Softuare (Web) 

1016
Soft*ae 

1100
'IAHT Receivable 1183
Recorrable Claim n}l
C4iral Work in progress ,l2OO

Deffered Tax Liability A/C l3t0
\{ediel Insrrance Cover A./C BZ7
RctirEomt Benefit Obligation A/C if,2g
\Iedical Insurmce Clairn A,/C ].j.2g
Orier Creditors A./C 1335
Faulizr ggpptisl5 - t6p66 if.36
Tras.sr.Grant tncome l44O
Sct Fstilizer 2000
Srat packing Materials ZOOI
Soct General Stores Items 2OO2

Srot Srationary 2003
9l€s Coorrol 22OO

SudD'Debros 
l-3O}

tlisress toan Recievable A/C 2301
Fesial Adrznce A,/C 2302
Spcial Adrance - Back Wages A/C 1-303
$f ff'elfre Society - Loan A,/C 2307
RoeiraHe &om Imports 230g
Cqlm Fatilizer Co. Ltd A/C 2309
Cclto Shipping Corporation Ltd Xl
\mlnAdvance 2400
Pre P4ment 2401
Trer4 Granr Receivable A/C Z4O2
Trasn Grat Receivable for Import of Organic Fe 2403
RefindaHe Deposir paid A.rC 2406
T n4 Granr Recrivable for ERp 24Og
Treasrf'Gmnt Receivable for USAID 2412
Traul'Grant Receivable for Indian Credit line 2413
\AT Iryr 2450
Treasrl'InvestrnentA/C 

25OO

Fired. Call Deposir A,rC 25Ol
Trea$'lnvestrnentlnterestReceivableA,/C 2502
Fired Deposirs Interest Recievable A,/C 2503
.{drace From Tea Bord 2550
R€orEl Srores Conringency Fund A,/C 2600
PosrMaserGeneral A/C 260l
NLDB Mitk Ba Imprest A/C 2602
P€q'Cash A/C 2603
Peoples'BankA/CNo-222-l-001-6_0976544 

27OO

BankofCeylonA,rCNo.135670 27Ol
Peoples'Bank Corporate Brmch A"/C NO_004_l-O0l_7. 2702
Peoples' Bank Corporate Branch A/C NO_004_l _00 I _6, 2703
Share Of Capital A./C 3001
Retained Eamings A,lC 3002
Capital Resewe A,/C 3003
Reconstruction & Revalue Reserve A,/C 3005
Long Term Loan A/C 4000
BOC I ac"^'

Debit

90,000,000.00

72t,955,499.96

19,229,242.42

48,300,000.00

4,497,124.69

I 0,060,805.20

12,186,299.5t

3,731,250.20

32,687,873.49

3, I 06,375.00

32s,42s.00

3,340,760.00

8,446,844.07

2,273,324.39

4,83',t,791.07

219,ss4,1s5.18

358,091.61

24,130,028.68

90,3s5.23

2,009,625.48

15,186,100.28

3 1 1,385,1 84.98

I,409,592,766.04

19,721,955.57

6,706,349.18

3,722,560.86

280,994,295.29

3,838,833.48

16,707 ,165.59

I I 5,700.00

65,000.00

20,000.00

635,250.00

960,000.00

66,199.92

6,466,701.74

I0 ,627 ,040 ,17 4 .26

t24,818,064.47

3,179,937.6t

t,137,234.69

9,988,367.24

5,847,30 L68

52,131,731.46

5 1,369.86

3,637 ,072,070.20

70,667 .10

I 42,1 03,593.98

1,626,097 .24

56,487.00

50,000.00

16,027 .7 t

3,663.444:,.24

1 ,719,512.s1

3,212,018.86

32,786,000.00

I 4,358,860.43

123,388,7 59.27

I 00,000,000;0

2,617 ,873,rs}.88

1,683,684.59

I ,t24 ,87 3 ,149 .84

10,121,655,768.39

Credit



Long Tenn Loan Interest Control A,/C

Shorl Tenn Loan Interest Control A./C

Salaries Control A/C

Provision for lrnpainnent ofFixed Assets A./C

Provision for Impaimrent of Debtors A./C

Accumilated Depreciation A/C

Accumulated Depreciation of hrtangible Assets

Income Tax Payable A/C

National Building Tax Payable A-lC

PAYE Tax Payable A/C

Treasury Payable A,/C

With Holdrng Tax Payable A"/C

VAT Output

Treasury Payable for ADB Fertilizer

.\udit Fees Payable A/C

-\ccnred Expenses A/C

EPF Payable A/C

ETF Pay'able A/C

Stanp Fees Payable A"/C

Lnion Fees Payable A"/C

"', 
ellare Society & Death Donation A'/C

lhird ParW Deduction A/C

'.\ elrile Pa),able

S:lan \\'ithholding A,/C

):;..;i15 P;or,o Clearance AJC

:::l".ree Security Deposit A"/C

:-. : i:dable Deposit A/C

.::..iner Deposits & Over Received A,/C

i: :: \'ear Adjustrnent (Liability)

: ::rirzer Suppliers (Local)

I::j Oiice - Subsidy Credit Sales

::: j Ot'lice - Other Crops Caslr Sales

:::: Cornprehensive lncome A,/C

:: '.:: D;posit Interest Received A/C

-:::-rs In\estment Interest Received A,iC

I :::::s Loan lnterest Received A,/C

:.::;::alion of Suppliers

: r: : : Fired Assets A,/C

!:: :: Disposable ltems A./C

:::: -l;..tne A/C

:-.:l: -:;r.ile A,/C

: !:::r:3 PrOfit A,/C

i::.::-: \faterials A/C

::::::l Strrres Items

i:::::: & slationery

l:::.:z:i Clearing & Transport charges A,/C

- :- r;.:n Charges (Outward)

::::.:z:r Loading LVO

: :::.:zer Unloading_HO

:::: :zer Loading RS

i:::.:zer Unloading RS

::::.izer \lixing and Handling

: :r:lrzer Testing Charges

C..:t .rl Sales

S:;es Promotions & Advertising A/C

Salanes & \\'ages - Head Ofiice A/C

Salries & \\'ages - Works Division A/C

Contract \\'orkers Salaries & Wages A./C

EPF - Head Office

EPF - \\'orks Division

ETF - Head Office

ETF - Works Division

Over Tirne -Head Oflice

Over Tirne - Works Division

Allowance -Head Office

Allowance - Works Division

Leave & Encashment - Head Office A/C

Leave & Encaslrnrent - Works Division A/C

5100

5 101

5102

5150

51 5l

5152

5 154

5201

5202

5204

5205

5206

520',7

s30 1

5302

5400

5401

s402

5403

5404

5405

5406

5407

5500

550 I

5502

5504

5602

5603

6001

6002

6300

6400

6401

6402

6500

6501

6502

6503

6505

6506

7100

7102

7103

7200

7201

7202

1203

7204

'1205

7206

7209

72t3

7303

7400

7 401

7402

7403

7404

7405

't406

7 40',7

7408

7 409

7410

141'l

7412

2,528,581.80

183,301,966.1 I

t62,896.66

0.93

8,884,0 I 9.00

8,390.67

522,411.00

37 ,384,363.12

28,783,826.12

1,832,851 .67

62,934,t8',7.28

'12,513.63

I,332,367 ,014.91

25,070,185.67

I ,093,840,000.00

1,040,000.00

13,442,20'7.12

1,1 56,883.26

1s6,433.86

I 8,000.00

20,015,00

7 I | ,326.50

26,594.50

200.00

294,832.28

5,138,725.99

345,41t.t2

2 1 0,000.00

27 ,277 ,853.92

446,443,390.27

106,362.48

70,9\4,062,50

189,634,996.83

558,850,229.24

6,625,668.t5

126,7 fi.91

1,645,500.00

2,268,441.18

7,600.00

I 85,054. I 7

1 83,607.50

1 ,693,47 4.05

2,515,231.89

3,321,4t9.62

3,210,810.08

52,391,704.23

149,57 |,320.84

4,131,827 .61

3,492,959.7s

I 2,200.00

2,200.00

2,468, I I 8.00

346,7 t8.97

127,445,722.26

2,393,0t9.00

34,8 I 7,904.00

27,389,102.33

t3,508,825.92

4, I 66,593.88

3,286,692.28

I ,041,648.47

82t,673.07

s,379,644.33

3,56 1, I 86.56

6,117,644.43

3,807 ,0',13 .37

3,850,23 1.83

2,659,902.14



.::::t:re & Coins - Works Dlvision AJC

1.1::i ;::r.ne1 /Contbine Allowance -Head Office

1.1:r :cne1 r'Courbine Allowance -Works Division

..::::::ent Benefit

-:::::r ,: Paynent - Head Office

.:.:ii\ e Pa)rnertt - Works Division

3 : :,: Palnent - Head Office

i ::,: ?:lment - Works Division

:':: .i :-re .\ C

S :: j.:.tre -Head Office A/C

> ::-. .i:.:r: - \\'orks Division A"/C

ll-...r. 
^a._::-: l:r

):- -'.-a, \'ehicle Tax A./C

i : :: ir ianes

:::: . C

. : -. ],1:intenance

' : :-',:::;les i\'laintenance

. :- : i: -:!:lfance

-:: :: -:pment Nlaintenance

- : -: -::::. Pnnters and Fax Machines Maintenance

:: : :: s Sener Maintenance

. :: -:r' \laintenance
- 

-- : 1 : :r-'ners *'laintenance

: ::::::.;i,argeS

: :: ::: anarges

- :: ..: i :elegratn

: ::: . ::r:ilrng ExPenditttre

- '::'::i ;ra\elling Allowance

-: : j. I'irnagement Committee Travelling Allowance

- '::: ::: -lllr.rr ance

- ,: :i l 1:ragentent Comlnittee Allowance

: : - :: a\ aluation Cotnrnittee Allowance

: := ::: ::lres Expenditure

'r :- : r:::::a \err Warehouse ExP

l- :' .: :: id,rustrnent (Asset)

t:: a:l a:llges

::: a:Il3S
.:: :: l:::r:l ChargeS

: :: :-::rnistratiYe Expences

i:::r:-:ent on Official Meetings

:,: ::-;eS
: :: lrp.'nses

'. :: ;.: License Fees

-- : -:-.y Registration Expenses AJC

.:::.:z:: Licence AJC

> -::::tence
::::- fraining Expenses AJC

:::::: Grden

1...mmodate Expenses For Out Visit

):irciation A'C

3mk charges

3:nk Commission Charges

-:r:rest On Or erdraft

:rchange Loss A/C

hi:r:st tor Lease

Total

7 414

74t5

7416

7 411

7418

7 419

'7420

7421

1423

7 424

'1425

'1426

7501

'7 503

7506

7508

7 512

1513

7600

7601

'1602

't603

1604

7605

'760',7

7608

7't00

'1701

7702

7703

7800

7801

1802

7804

7805

7806

7901

'7903

2900

'1904

7905

7906

7907

7908

7909

791 I

7912

7913

7914

7915

7916

'7917

791 8

8000

8l 00

8102

8103

8105

8106

1 7 I ,537.56

571 ,07 5.00

262,225.00

3,975,38 I .00

4,841,925.83

3,641,610.16

1,173,333.33

1,080,000.00

4,830,25',7.22

42',1 ,77 5.00

217,720.00

1,423,520.40

84,887,1 97.80

t77 ,217 ,383.00

20,000.00

150,229.59

60,000,000.00

1,040,000.00

1,670,957.01

8,096,503.75

1,420,958.3',7

177,0',78.07

2,5s6,101 .',77

503,8 I 2.93

1 83,290.3 I

1,259,810.98

8,054,533.03

505,469. l4

1,262,29s.84

203,192.84

184,259.63

350,000.00

60,000.00

1,925,000.00

I I 9,000.00

879,000.00

378,060.00

|,025,65

221 ,298,043.03

9,356,983.1 8

4 I 3,695.50

4,14'1,826.',l6

252,948.84

1,032,417.98

9,487,233.0',7

353,448.89

1 30, I 90.00

37 ,412.18

7',| ,139.03

738,897.50

562,552.15

25, I 90.00

I 84,695.00

41,599,489.19

117,626.29

7 I 3,886.87

3,232,997.33

2,000.00

401,544.49

18,657,789,271.50 I 8,657,789,27 1.50.=


